### CITY OF FLORISSANT Senior Citizens Advisory Commission Minutes



May 6, 2025

The Senior Citizens Advisory Commission met at the Senior Center, 315 Howdershell Rd., on Tuesday, May 6, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. with Chair, Lisa Smith presiding.

# I. Pledge of Allegiance

## II. Roll Call

On roll call, the following members were present: Darlene Barrett, Roberta Britton, La Fondria Brown, Jerry Chancey, Joyce Chancey, Carolyn Conner, Debbie Doering, Patricia Helfrich, Dennise Lafferre, Carol Liebler, Gene Royce, Lisa Smith, Brenda Stokes, and Rosemary Wall. Those excused – Ann Alfano, Sandy Duggan, Hector Nunez and Tom Wilkinson. Commission Liaison: Mary Mallien

### III. Approval of Minutes

## Senior Citizens Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes 04/01/25

Meeting Minutes reviewed prior to meeting. The Senior Citizens Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes were updated to add Rosemary Wall to those present at the prior meeting and then approved by Carolyn Conner and seconded by Rosemary Wall. Motion carried.

#### IV. Treasurer's Report

Jerry Chancey read the Treasurer's Report. The Treasurer's Report was approved by La Fondria Brown and seconded by Carol Liebler. Motion carried.

#### V. Old Business

- a. Senior Commission members liked the new layout of the Resource Fair with donuts provided in the Senior Center.
- b. Day Time Dance on April 16, 2025 fun event and with just a few more in attendance, we will break even for the cost of the entertainment.
- c. Meet & Greet on April 29, 2025 with The Rep Theater St. Louis was one of the best presentations we have had, per Carolyn Conner, Commission Member. The presenters for Page2Stage were excellent and informative.
  - i. Senior Commission would like to incorporate more trips to see shows at The Rep Theater St. Louis and Stages and would like to check if the FLERT bus could be available for trips outside of Florissant.

#### VI. New Business

- a. Items approved by Senior Citizens Advisory Commission for purchase: Tablecloths (Ivory & Black, Rounds & Rectangles), Storage Totes, Pin Spot LED Lights for Disco Ball, Bunn Coffee Pot Holder, Bun Coffee Pots, Clear Drink Dispenser, Slim Drink Dispenser.
- b. Senior Commission members are invited to stay after the June 3, 2025 meeting to continue discussion on event planning for 2026.
- c. Senior Commission members enjoyed the Trivia Time party had fun and great time, would like to have event again in the future. Could make event more cost effective if smaller menu or ask guests to bring in own food instead of offering a small meal.

- d. Trip to Warm Springs Ranch was great and well worth it, the tour guides and weather were excellent the food at the Isle of Capri Casino restaurant was hit and miss.
- e. Upcoming event information shared for Mother's Day Tea (5/9), Koch-A-Kabana Party (5/15), Trip to Mama Campisi's (5/21), Meet & Greet (5/27), Movie Afternoon (5/28)

## **Announcements/Communications**

Mary Mallien shared in an earlier communication that her last day in the Center Director – JFK/Senior Citizen Department is on Wednesday, May 21.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

Stated the next meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 3, at 10:00am. Darlene Barrett moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Debbie Doering. Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 11:26 a.m.

Adjourned at 11:26 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Mallien

Center Director – JFK/Senior Citizen Department